Best, - ISW

John S. Weidl
City Manager, City of Whitewater

312 W. Whitewater St., Whitewater, W1 53190
262-473-0104 | jweidl@whitewater-wi.gov
www.whitewater-wi.gov

From: Jones, Brenda <jonesbl@uww.edu>
Sent: Friday, September 5, 2025 8:51:18 AM

To: John Weidl <jweidl@whitewater-wi.gov>
Cc: King, Corey <kingc@uww.edu>; Rachelle Blitch <rblitch@whitewater-wi.gov>; Dralle, Gabrielle <dralleg@uww.edu>

Subject: Fw: City-UWW Parking MOU renewal

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi John,

Here is the operational information regarding the street parking spaces that are included in the MOU.

The MOU between UW-W and the City of Whitewater for parking spaces on Prince and Prairie streets includes
122 spaces for an annual lease amount of $45,000. Those spaces area available Monday - Friday for day
parking (no overnights 2am-5am) for employees, commuter students and visitors with a permit. No parking
restriction or permit required from Friday 5pm - Sunday 11pm or during university recognized holidays
(primarily federal/state recognized holidays). Spaces are available on a first-come basis.

The university currently sells annual parking permits at $235 per space for commuters and employees. For the
$122 spaces, we are able to recoup $28,670 for the Prince and Prairie street spaces. That means the campus
is leasing the spaces from the City of Whitewater at a loss of $16,330. in addition, the campus incurs
administrative costs for managing those spaces and police services costs for enforcing parking violations. It is
not in the best interest of the campus to increase the costs related to those spaces.

Visitor parking information may be found on our website: https://www.uww.edu/studentaffairs/parking-
regulations/visitors

Visitor day passes may be purchased at the parking kiosk by the visitor center or online (currently $5.00/day)
at https://uww.aimsparking.com/

Thanks - Brenda

Brenda L Jones

Vice Chancellor for Finance and Administrative Affairs
Hyer Hall, Suite 331

800 West Main Street

Whitewater, WI 53190-1790



